
City of Westminster 
Addendum #2 

Durbin House – Wakefield Valley Park 
RFP #21-06 

 
Pre-Bid Meeting for Historic Structure Assessment  
Monday, September 14, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. 
City of Westminster officials attending:  
Abby Gruber, Director of Recreation & Parks 
Heather Mullendore, Assistant Director of Recreation & Parks 
 
 
Bidders attending: Refer to attached sign-in sheets 
 
Minutes: 
 

1. Bids are due on Wednesday, October 7, 2020, no later than 2:00pm local time. Bid 
forms being submitted in response to the solicitation must be delivered as original 
signed documents, within a sealed envelope, to the City of Westminster 
Administrative Offices located at 56 West Main Street, Suite 1, Westminster, 
Maryland. Electronic transmission of Bids will not be accepted through the State 
of Maryland eMMA-electronic bid website. 

 
2. Bidders must use the bid forms provided. All pricing must be provided including 

the base bid, unit prices, and alternate prices. 
 

3. The total base bid must include the unit prices enumerated on the bid form in the 
total lump sum base bid figure.  
 

4. Award will be based on: 
Proposals will be evaluated based on the following criteria: 

• Task comprehension and project approach (25%) 
• Project team qualifications and experience (40%) 
• Quality of proposal (15%) 
• Pricing (10%) 

 
5. Any bid addenda will be posted on the City website at 

http://www.westminstermd.gov/bids.aspx.   
 

6. Prospective bidders who have questions regarding this Request for Proposals 
should email their questions to tpalmer@westgov.com.  The closing time for 
submission of questions is 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, September 22, 2020.  All 
questions and the associated answers will be posted on the City website at 
http://www.westminstermd.gov/bids.aspx. 
 
 

http://www.westminstermd.gov/bids.aspx
http://www.westminstermd.gov/bids.aspx


7. To receive notification that information regarding this Request for Proposals has 
been posted to the City website, bidders are encouraged to register with the City 
by providing their firm name, name of firm representative, and email address for 
the firm’s point of contact to tpalmer@westgov.com 

 
Questions Submitted by Bidders Attending: 
 

1. Question: What existing building documents do you have for the Durbin 
House? 

Answer: None, no plans or building documents exist. 
 

2. Question: In the RFP on page 6, will the city give guidance to determine the 
use? 

Answer: Not at this time, the goal of this study is to have a list of 
ideas that then can be executed in a planned approach as a part of 
the larger Master Plan for Wakefield Valley Park. 
 

3. Question: Do you have a budget that can be shared for this project? 
Answer: No, we do not release that information.  However, we do 
have grant funding secured for this project. 
 

4. Question: Does the walk over include the entire grounds? 
Answer: No, just the Durbin House and corresponding property 
immediately around the house. 
 

5. Question: Is cost estimation a part of the RFP? 
Answer: Yes, it is not clearly defined in the RFP, but it is certainly 
desirable information and helpful for future planning and budgeting. 
 

6. Question: Do you have a format to follow for the RFP or table of contents? 
Answer:  No, this is up to each prospective bidder.  
 

7. Question: Should we use the bid form? 
Answer: Yes 
 

8. Question: Is there supplemental funding to the grant? 
Answer:  Yes, there is a match required.  
 

9. Question: Will you share your ideas for the plan with the successful 
bidder? 

Answer:  Yes, it is an open book for planning, but we do have some 
ideas that will be shared with the successful bidder. 

10. Question: How detailed of a phase planned are you looking at? 
Answer: We are certainly not looking for extensive detail, but would 
like to know enough information to establish and prioritize future 
projects and initiatives. 



 
11. Question: What kind of detail are you looking for in the cost estimate? 

Answer: Enough detail for creditable rough order magnitude. 
 

12. Question: Is there a project timeline? 
Answer:  Yes, however it is open-ended and will be discussed and 
mutually agreed upon once a firm is selected. 
 

13. Question: Is there a formal date of completion?   
     Answer:  Not necessarily, however our grant money needs to be     
     expended by 2022. 
 

14. Question: Are we required to have an archeologist on the team? 
Answer: It is preferred, but not required. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Recorded by: 
Heather Mullendore 
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